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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Kip Harrington, Transportation Planner Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: kip.harrington @rcgov.org

TO: Legal and Finance Committee
FROM:  Kip Harrington, Transportation Planner
DATE: December 21, 2010

RE: Transportation Enhancement Grant Application for Mount Rushmore Road
Beautification

Staff requests authorizing Growth Management Staff to submit the attached application for a
Transportation Enhancement Grant for Mount Rushmore Road Beautification in the amount of
$500,000. The requested grant application is to fund the Mount Rushmore Road Beautification
Project. The City’s match of the amount of $294,400 will be provided by 2012 funds previously
allocated for this project.

REQUEST: Staff recommends authorizing Growth Management Staff to submit the
attached application for the Transportation Enhancement Grant for Mount Rushmore
Road Beautification in the amount of $500,000.
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